

## **Henry I. Bussey, III, PT, DPT, MS, OCS (Hank)** **Director**

Hank has been exposed to and practiced a variety of treatment approaches with particular interest in the spine and sports related injuries. Dr. Bussey received his initial Physical Therapy degree from the University of Texas Health Science Center in San Antonio. He then earned an Advanced Master of Science degree with specialization in Orthopaedics and subspecialty in Manual Therapy from TWU in Dallas. Dr. Bussey has also received his Doctoral degree in Physical Therapy from MGH Institute of Health Professions in Boston, Massachusetts and is Board Certified by the APTA as an Orthopaedic Specialist. He has also served as an adjunct professor at the UTHSC in San Antonio with the Physical Therapy Department.

### **Education**

- Doctor of Physical Therapy, 2005  
Boston, Massachusetts General Hospital, Institute of Health Professions
- Advanced Postgraduate Master of Science in Physical Therapy, 2000  
TWU, Dallas, Texas  
Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society, 1998
- Board Certified Orthopaedic Specialist, 2000
- Canadian Based Orthopaedic Manual Therapy, 1996-1997  
North American Institute of Orthopaedic Manual Therapy
- One-year Residency, Orthopaedic Manual Therapy, 1995-1996  
Ola Grimsby Institute, San Diego, California
- Osteopathic Training, 1993-1994  
Michigan State University
- Physical Therapy Degree, 1993  
University of Texas Health Science Center, San Antonio, Texas  
*Academic Excellence Award*  
*Graduated Summa Cum Laude*

### **Experience**

<b>Director/Owner</b> Physical Rehabilitation Institute, San Antonio, TX	2000-present
<b>Clinical Instructor</b> Physical Therapy Dept., University of Texas Health Science Center, San Antonio, Texas	1997-2005
<b>Adjunct Professor</b> Physical Therapy Dept., University of Texas Health Science Center, San Antonio, Texas	1996-2005
<b>President/CEO</b> Integrity Home Care Services, Inc.	1997-2000
<b>Director of Physical Therapy</b> Diagnostic Clinic of San Antonio, San Antonio, Texas	1996-2000
<b>Physical Therapist</b> MMTI/Physiotherapy Associates, Richardson, Texas Contract Labor Services, Plano, Texas Symphony Home Care, Dallas, Texas	

Personal Touch, Dallas, Texas  
**Physical Therapist**  
Spine Team, HealthSouth, San Antonio, Texas

1994

### **Professional Speaking**

- Anterior Knee Pain: Evaluation and Treatment, March 2003
- Low Back Pain: Pathophysiology and Prevention for Dentists, April 2001
- Isometric, Isokinetic, and Isotonic Contractions: Indications and Limitations in Rehabilitation, 27th Annual UTHSCSA Sports Symposium, January 2000
- Osteoporosis, Prevention and Treatment, August 1999
- Stress for Your Health, Preventative Techniques for the Lumbar spine, July 1999
- Osteoporosis, Prevention and Treatment, August 1999
- Cardiac Rehabilitation, January 1998
- Anatomy and Biomechanics of the Cervical Spine, March 1997
- Medical Exercise Therapy, July 1996, March 1998, May 1998, Aug. 1999, Dec. 1999
- Open vs. Closed Chain Exercise, July 1996
- Shoulder Impingement, July 1996
- "The Myths of Plantar Fasciitis," November 1995
- Weekly Inservices-Biomechanics and Treatment of Spine/Pelvic Girdle, (Osteopathic Approach), Aug.-Oct., 1993

### **Community Service**

- Health Careers High School, Physical Therapy Orientation, Winter 1999
- Northside Independent School District Mentorship Program, Fall 1997
- Job Fair Lecture, Spring 1997
- Pacificare Health Fair, Summer 1996
- Diamond Shamrock Health Fair, 1994

### **Memberships**

- American Physical Therapy Association Orthopaedic Certified Specialist
- American Physical Therapy Association: Private Practice Section
- Texas Physical Therapy Association
- International Who's Who of Professionals
- PT-PAC Century Club Eagle Club Member
- American Academy of Orthopaedic Manual Physical Therapists

### **Continuing Education Courses**

- When the Feet Hit the Ground, Everything Changes
- Monthly classes on the treatment of spinal dysfunctions, The Osteopathic Approach
- The Shoulder, Biomechanics Eval/Treatment
- Motion Analysis
- Muscle Energy I
- Application and Uses of TENS

- Proprioceptive Training for ACL Reconstruction
- Radiology Review
- Pathokinesiology
- Foot Maxx-Orthotic Eval/Fitting
- Research
- Advances in Wound Care
- Level II Upper Quadrant, Ortho. Manual Therapy
- Level III Upper Quadrant, Ortho. Manual Therapy
- Level II Lower Quadrant, Ortho. Manual Therapy
- Level III Lower Quadrant, Ortho. Manual Therapy
- Analysis of Issues and Problems in Physical Therapy
- Computer Applications in Physical Therapy
- Advanced muscle strength and length testing techniques
- 27th annual UTHSCSA Sports Symposium
- Spinal Manipulation Techniques
- Spinal Manipulation: Current Evidence and Technical Application in the Low Back Pain Population
- Clinical Electrical Stimulation: Methods, Myths, and Machines
- Clinical Pharmacology
- Advanced Radiology
- Differential Diagnosis
- Comprehensive Case Analysis

## **Instructors**

Philip E. Greenman, D.O.  
 Wolfgang Gilliar, D.O.  
 Jonathan Riston, M.D.  
 Jeral Glassman, D.O.  
 Shere Christian, P.T.  
 Jon Woltz, P.T., A.T.C.  
 Russ Paine, P.T.  
 Wayne T. English, Jr., D.O.  
 Sue Schaffer, Ph.D., P.T.  
 Florence Kendall, P.T.  
 Cliff Fowler, M.S.C.P, M.C.P.A, C.O.M.P.  
 Stephanie Saunders, P.T.  
 Mark Bookout, P.T.  
 David Grimshaw, D.O.  
 Edward Isaacs, M.D.  
 Allen Jacobs, M.D.  
 Marilyn Scyneider, D.O.  
 Katherine Worden, D.O.  
 Royce Bowman, M.S.  
 Ola Grimsby, M.N.F.F., M.N.S.M.T.  
 Sue Smith, Ph.D., P.T.  
 Gail Molloy, P.T., C.O.M.T., O.C.S.  
 Tom Croley, Ph.D. Anatomy  
 Jerry Lee, D.C., P.T.  
 Kathy Zielinski, M.S., P.T., A.T.C.

James Meadows, BSc. P.T., M.C.P.A., C.O.M.P.

Mary Voth, D.P.T., M.O.M.T.

Timothy W. Flynn, PT, PhD, OCS, FAAOMPT

Giovanni De Domenico, Grad. Dip. (Physiotherapy), Dip T.P., Ph.D., M.C.S.P., M.A.P.A.,  
M.C.P.A.

Michael S. Barnes, P.T., M.P.T., O.C.S.

Ed Mulligan, M.S., P.T., S.C.S., A.T.C.